
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch

445 12th Street, SW., Room 7A—321
Washington, D.C. 20554

June 13, 2008

Attn: Farid Razagpur

Composite Engineering Inc. (CE1)

5381 Raley Blvd.

Sacramento, CA 95838

United States

DISMISSED—WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Farid Razagpur,

This refers to application, File No. 0167—EX—~PL—2008, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. The
frequencies that you are requesting require prior coordination with the FAA and military for their approval.
If you still wish to pursue this testing, you must first prior coordinate with these agencies and then submit
confirmation of their approval when you refile.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 71286

Sincerely,

Cbarteer
James R. Burtle

Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch




